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Dear Sir / Madam

In advance of today’s Deadline 4, you should be aware that we are meeting representatives of
the Applicant’s team on Friday 20th November at 10am to discuss our representations to date
and the Statement of Common Ground with Portsmouth City Council. The majority of our
guestions have not been resolved as yet so this is an important meeting. The Applicant’s team
was not able to make a meeting with us before today, so we are unable to update you on items
raised in our submissions to date and by today’s deadline.

We will provide an update following Friday’s meeting in what we anticipate will be in the form of
a Statement of Common Ground / Differences between the Parties so that the Examining
Authority is clear in advance of the Open Floor Hearings.

| trust this is acceptable and look forward to receiving receipt of this email. | have also copied in
lan Maguire of Portsmouth City Council for his information.

Many thanks
Mark
Mark Harris T S
02074405181
0845 050 3250 Freeths LLP
07970 430975 1 Vine Street, Mayfair

London W1J OAH

v in QN

For a comprehensive range of guidance on Coronavirus developments in a number of key areas,

please visit our Coronavirus hub - https://www.freeths.co.uk/coronavirus/ and helpline 0845 404
4111 for further information or support.

'Top Tier'in 20 categories | 153 'Recommended’ Lawyers | 29 'Leading Individuals'

‘Ranked' in 38 categories | 71 Lawyers 'Leaders in the field'

To see our additional awards, please click here

Please read our Data Protection Notice at www.freeths.co.uk

Please be aware of the increasing risk of cybercrime and online fraud. If you ever receive an email stating a change in
bank account details purporting to be from Freeths LLP, do not send any funds to the account and contact us
immediately. We will never send you an email telling you that we have changed our bank account details.
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